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Mr Brian Ham                    The Heil Co. 

Principal Hardware Engineer                                        2030 Hamilton Place Blvd. 

Email: bham@doveresg.com       Suite 200 

   Chattanooga, TN 37421 

                          (256) 304-2253 

 

Date: 3-July-2017 

 
Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation division 

 

Subject: Confidentiality Request for 3rd Eye Cam FCC ID: 2AL99-TECV4 

 
Pursuant to 47 CRF 0.457(d) and 0.459, The Heil Co. requests that a part of the subject application be 

held confidential 

      
Type of Confidentiality 
requested 

Exhibit Type File name 

Permanent Block Diagram Block Diagram_TECV4.pdf 
Permanent Schematic Diagrams Schematic Diagrams_TECV4.pdf 
Permanent Bill of Material Bill of Material_TECV4.pdf 
Permanent Description of Circuit 

function 
Description of Circuit 
function_TECV4.pdf 

Short-Term Internal Photographs PICS_INTERNAL.zip 
Short-Term User’s Manual 3EC Installation Manual V4.pdf 

 

 The above materials contain proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The 

public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the applicant and provide unjustified 

benefits to its competitors. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

  

 

 

The Heil Co. 

2030 Hamilton Place Blvd. 

Suite 200 

Chattanooga, TN 37421 

United States 
 


